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Dear Mr Langley 

 

Request for Surveyor Access to The Cabinet, High Street, Reed  

 

I write further to your letter, dated 12 February 2018, to our client Mr Newman. 

 

As previously advised, The Cabinet is not currently being marketed for sale.   

 

Whilst I appreciate that the Parish Council may wish to ‘prepare the way’ for an offer on The Cabinet, 

however it is considered that a surveyors visit is premature, pending the outcome of the lodged appeal. 

 

If you have any queries in respect of the above, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

 
LIZ FITZGERALD 

liz@barkerparry.co.uk 


